Rxan, Nancx D - DNR

From: Socha, Betty <BSocha@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 3:01 PM

To: Ryan, Nancy D - DNR

Cc: Heger, Patricia

Subject: DERF CLaim for Hunn Family Trust/Queens Way Cleaners Speedy Lube BRRTS
: 02-41-182420

Nancy,

We have prepared a DERF claim for the Hunn Family Trust that we will submit early next week. The claim check list
notes that a status report is to be submitted with the claim. We submitted a site investigation update report to you on
September 18, 2013. Do you want another copy of the report to be submitted with the claim, or can you use the one
that was previously submitted? | will send you a separate email with a pdf of the report attached.

Thanks,

Betty

Betty J. Socha, PhD, PG
Senior Project Manager/Hydrogeologist

SCS ENGINEERS

2830 Dairy Drive

Madison, Wi 53718

608.224.2830

Direct: 608.216.7331 » Cell: 608.212.6664

www.scsenginea's.ccm




